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Intertek Recall News: Jewellery with 2.8% lead 

content, made in China, recalled in Sweden 
 

From: Intertek全國公證 Taiwan 

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:41 PM 

To: The LEAD Group Inc 

Subject: Intertek全國公證 消費性產品召回(Recall)通報 

 

  
 

 

  

  
  

 
Dec 2019 

消費性產品召回(Recall)通報 

2019/11/30~2019/12/31期間，消費品召回案例包含珠寶、紋身墨水、玩具及化妝品，節錄如

下： 

 

類別 產品照片 通報國 原產國 召回原因 違反法規 

珠寶 
 

瑞典 中國 金屬含有0.27%的鎘及2.8%的鉛 REACH 

   

http://tt3.ecrm.com.tw/web_service/p/a.aspx?wmx_u=gSvWnTBJbbCoAplhlm-fGTlkbV1I8eImnzPyCwshgQ80hTHg1PLmJ8AgwMEBFdlyhQ7TCH1usIU&sendmode=0&tag_id=A_0
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全國公證檢驗股份有限公司 

 11492台北市內湖區瑞光路 423號 8樓 

www.intertek-twn.com 
 

 

 

Translation of the Chinese ring (see photo above) recall notice, by Dr Hugh Xin Xi Zhu, for The 
LEAD Group Inc, Australia 

 

The first item (above) in Intertek’s Recall News: Jewelry/Jewellery contains 2.8% Lead, 
which exceeds the legal level [see REACH Regulation No 836/2012 extracts in the 
following article]. It was sold in Sweden. The product was made China. It has been 
notified to the public and recalled in Sweden. 
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